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FW: Leadership Announcement

Sopo Belkania

Tue 4/10/2018 5:58 PM

To:'Mariana Mkurnali (mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge)’ <mmkurnali@moh.gov.ge>; '‘Maia Nikoleishvili (mnikoleishvili@moh.gov.ge)'
<mnikoleishvili@moh.gov.ge>;
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From: David Sergeenko

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Sopo Belkania

Subject: FW: Leadership Announcement
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From: "Averhoff, Francisco (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <fma0@cdc.gov>

Date: Friday, March 30, 2018 7:54 PM

To: Davit Sergeenko <dsergeenko@moh.gov.ge>

Cc: Maia Lagvilava <mlagvilava@moh.gov.ge>, "Gamkrelidze, Amiran (CDC ncdc.ge)" <a.gamkrelidze@ncdc.ge>,
"Nasrullah, Muazzam (CDC/OID/NCHHSTP)" <hij9@cdc.gov>, "Skaggs, Beth (CDC/CGH/DGHP)" <bgs7 @cdc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Leadership Announcement

Dear David,
During my visit earlier this month we discussed the possibility of inviting CDC Director to visit Georgia to see the great
work, but a permanent director had not yet been selected, now one has been selected, see below. Itis very encouraging

that Dr. Redfield is well respected and has done work in HIV and HCV, and has this interest.

If you are still inclined, it may be great to invite him, it is very timely and we are fortunate to have a director with this
interest.

Best regards, FA
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